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	RFP TITLE:
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	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
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The following shall be a part of RFP 2098.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1. Regarding the timeframe for the evaluation contract, the RFP states at the bottom of page 4 that the initial contract term will be two (2) years, with a start date of April 12, 2016, and with an option to renew for two (2) additional years.  However, the RFP states on pages 8-9 that the preliminary report is due on June 30, 2016, and the “final report of findings during the contract period” is due on December 31, 2016.  Is this correct?  If the final report is due in December 2016, 8 months after contract award, what are the expected tasks of the evaluation during the remaining 16 months of the two year contract, and in any subsequent years?  

The contract would only go through June 30, 2017, with an option to renew for the 2017-2019 Biennium – if funding is made available through a legislative appropriation.  The report to the Legislature is due on December 31, 2016.  The evaluation would continue through June 30, 2017 and into the next biennium if funding is made available.  Additional reports would be required in subsequent contracts, most likely annually, in December.  

2. Does the State of Nevada have a preference between contracting with a single evaluator to evaluate all seven programs, and contracting with multiple evaluators each of whom evaluates individual programs or subgroups of the seven programs?  

We are looking for the best plan for evaluation.  However, it would be more efficient to contract with a single evaluator.  

3. Can you provide the estimated funding level for each of the evaluations?  

Funding not to exceed $30,000 per program, per year was approved.   

4.	For each program, is the program administered school-wide, so that every student (or every 	student meeting eligibility) is served?  Or do students or classrooms within the participating 	schools have choices to opt-in or opt-out of the programs? Similarly, are any of programs 	administered district-wide?

Each program is administered in accordance with the law and any regulations. Vendors are encouraged to review the enabling legislation as this review will yield information on how the program is to be implemented. 

5.	Could you provide us with a description of the criteria and process for selecting schools and 	or/students (if relevant) into each of the programs? Are scoring systems, randomization, or 	other specific procedures used for selection? If so, can you please describe these?

No uniform criteria or process exists for all programs. Again, each program reflects its enabling legislation and regulation where appropriate. The vendor is encouraged to review legislation and appropriations to appreciate the genesis of each program and the operational characteristics. As a general overview, selection of school/district is made via competitive application (e.g., Read by Third Grade, Great Teaching and Leading, and NV Ready 21); student demographics (e.g., Zoom); community poverty (e.g., Victory); school need based on a climate survey (e.g., Social Worker Block Grant); or school performance (e.g., Underperforming Schools. 

6.	Given the brief timeframe (about 2 and one half months) for the preliminary report, what types 	of analyses are expected for this report?  What data will be made available to the evaluator 	upon award, and are the data clean and ready for analysis? How many years of data will be 	made available and are there any known issues or limitations in using historical data?  

All of these programs are new, except for the Zoom program.  The first report should provide the Department with information that can be used to determine whether the program should be included in the budget request for the upcoming biennium. The evaluator should work with the Department and grantees to determine the data readily available. It is anticipated that some level of “cleaning” the data will be necessary; however, the Department does not anticipate extensive work in this area.

7.	Given that the “final report of findings” is due before December 31, 2016, what is the expected 	time period of student performance to be analyzed for the “longitudinal evaluation” required 	for five of the seven program evaluations, and for the analysis of students’ “academic growth” 	required for four of the program evaluations?   

All of the programs are new, except for the Zoom program.  For the December 31, 2016 report, it would be expected that the evaluation variables would be established and baseline data collected. It is expected that school year 2015-2016 will be used as the baseline and growth is measured based on the available data from the school year 2016-2017. The evaluator should consider using national or other state data to identify “typical” performance for similarly situated students that are not subject to the program/intervention.

8.	Regarding the requirement to “provide a survey” for six of the program evaluations, will the 	evaluator be expected to administer the survey and follow-up with the non-respondents to 	ensure an adequate response rate; or will the evaluator deliver a survey instrument to schools, 	with the schools taking responsibility for administering the survey and achieving adequate 	response rates?  

That has not been decided; it is up to the evaluator to make that determination.

9.	Regarding the requirement to “provide an analysis of the impact of class-size” under five of the 	program evaluations, why is this included, given that class-size reduction is not an element of 	the specific programs being evaluated? Please provide additional details about the scope of this 	deliverable, i.e., is the Department of Education desiring exploratory analysis or impact 	evaluation analysis of class size?  Has the feasibility of such an analysis been established? E.g., 	do class-sizes vary sufficiently within the program schools to allow for analysis of the 	academic effects of class-size differences?  

The Class-Size Reduction program in the State of  Nevada has been funded for many years.  Based upon the populations being served by these programs, the Department would like to know if class-size is an important variable in the success of each program.  

10.	For the student poverty indicator in the Victory School Program, is there any existing database 	containing information on student household income (other than the eligibility to free/reduced 	lunch) that is necessary for such analysis? 

No.  

11.	Are there schools with more than one of these program in place? Can you provide lists of 	schools and districts participating in each program, as well as lists of non-program schools 	within the same districts, so that we can determine appropriate evaluation designs?  

Yes, the Department anticipates the need to be responsive to such requests based on the evaluation design.

12.	Are program cost/expenditure data readily available? Would you value a comparative analysis 	of programs based on costs and benefits to recipients? 

Program cost/expenditure data can be made available and the intent of the evaluation is to provide some measure of educational benefit on cost/expenditure for specific interventions/programming.

13.	Do you have specific state-wide goals for serving students or cohorts of students (i.e., 	increasing test scores, serving vulnerable populations) that would inform a comparative 	evaluation? 

The vendor may want to review the adopted State Improvement Plan available at:   http://www.doe.nv.gov/Boards_Commissions_Councils/State_Board_of_Education/State_Improvement_Plan%28STIP%29/

14.	Could you provide more information on program implementation? For example, are there 	existing annual reports or studies available for review? How long have programs been in place? 	If available, could you provide links pointing to the program information?  

All of the programs are new, except the Zoom program.  As noted in the RFP, there is a link to the annual reports that are available.  



15.	Is the evaluator expected to be present for in-person meetings or presentations, and if so, how 	many of these in-person meetings or presentations should we assume?  

The proposal submitted should provide a recommendation for in-person meetings and presentations.  At a minimum, an in-person presentation would be expected before the Legislature during the 2017 Legislative Session.  The Department has Go-To Meeting capabilities for staff meetings.  

16.	In the evaluation requirement to “provide an analysis of the academic growth of participants 	(expected versus achieved growth)”. Does the term “expected” refer to a specific growth target, 	and if so, what is this target?  Or does the term “expected” refer to predicted student 	performance based on past trends? 

Expected refers to predicted student performance based on past trends.

17.	Is there an incumbent evaluator for any of these programs?  

No.  All of the programs are new.  The Zoom program evaluations were completed at the school district level.  

18.	What is the preferred page length of the technical proposal?

There is no preferred page length of the technical proposal.  You  should provide any information that you feel is pertinent to the Scope of Work being requested in the RFP document.

19.	Page 23 states that vendors must provide detailed fixed prices for all costs associated with the 	responsibilities and related services and refers to Attachment H- Cost Schedule.  Attachment H 	(page 49) requires total cost by year only. Are there specific requirements regarding the budget 	format and other materials in the cost proposal?  

No. 

20.	What state and local education agency resources will be available to the vendor for responding 	to requests of outcomes data?  

No funding has been provided to the Department or school districts to respond to data requests.  

21.	How should the vendor anticipate accessing, retrieving, and storing data from state and local 	education agencies? In what format(s) should these data be anticipated? 

The vendor will be expected to sign a data share agreement (see below) that articulates the expectations of storage/retrieval. The Department and local education agencies typically exchange files using common formats such as excel. Multiple format may be used when queries on the state’s student information system is needed.






22.	Sections 3.3, 3.4, and 3.5 - Are there any charter schools included in the Zoom, Victory, or 	Read by Grade Three programs?

Yes.

23.	Section 4.3 - Should the maximum number of references be interpreted as the total across 	vendors on a collaborative proposal or as a maximum per vendor in the proposal?  

Total across vendors on a collaborative proposal but at least one reference per vendor.

24.	Sections 3.3, 3.4, and 3.5 - What were the baseline data and metrics that were established for 	the Zoom, Victory, and Read by Grade Three programs?  

Any reference to baseline data and metrics are included in the legislative measures supporting the measures.  For the Zoom Program, as noted in the RFP, there is a link to the annual reports that are available that provide data gathered on the program during the 2013-2015 biennium.  

25.	The Nevada Institute for Children's Research and Policy currently has a master service 	agreement with the state and through that process has provided all of the supporting 	documentation required under this solicitation (financial documents, references, certifications, 	etc).  To apply for this award would we need to submit this information again or because of the 	master agreement could we submit only the specific scope of work and cost proposal for this 	solicitation.  

Yes.  All information would need to be submitted again for this RFP.  

26.	The RFP states that vendors may bid on one or more of the evaluations. There are cost 	efficiencies to be gained in bidding multiple or all of the evaluations. Should our budgets 	include these cost efficiencies, or should we bid each evaluation independently without 	including these efficiencies?  

Include the efficiencies.  

27.	The first preliminary evaluation reports are due June 30, 2016. The evaluations include 	development, administration, and analysis of surveys. Does Nevada intend that the results from 	these surveys are included in the preliminary reports, or in the December 2016 report, or both?  

This should be determined by the evaluator and included in the proposal.  

28.	The evaluations will provide survey data that will be used to inform funding formulas for the 	various programs. Is determination of these funding formulas included in the scope of work for 	these projects? 

No.  

29.	Is there an annual and/or total budget estimate and/or range for each program evaluation (or for 	the total program evaluation)? If so what is it?  

Refer to answer to Question 3.

30.	If there is not a budget estimate or range, how will the State of Nevada communicate and 	manage expectations regarding what is and is not an acceptable cost total?

Refer to answer to Question 3.   

31.	The cost schedule (Attachment H) asks for FY16 and FY17 estimates, yet clause 1.3.1.2 states 	that to continue the outcome evaluation must be submitted with the preliminary report due on 	June 30, 2016. Does this mean the contractor has the flexibility to submit a revised cost 	proposal after submitting the formal preliminary report?  

In the June 30th report, the vendor must provide a budget that would be requested to continue the evaluations into the 2017-2019 biennium.  This is to provide the Legislature with information concerning continued costs of the evaluations.  

32.	In reference to RFP 2098, section 3.7 Social Workers Grants to Schools Program, I was 	wondering on the amount of funding for this program. I saw online $300,000 per year was 	approved to create a new Safe and Respectful Learning Office; so estimating off $300,000 I am 	planning an evaluation plan for no more than $30,000 or 10% of the funding source. Am I 	correct in speculating that this should be a small evaluation budget compared to the other 	evaluation grants.  

Refer to answer to Question 3.   


ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 2098.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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ATTACHMENT XX 


DATA SHARING AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE STATE OF NEVADA  


AND 
INSERT NAME OF CONTRACTOR 


 
1. This Data Sharing Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between INSERT NAME OF 


CONTRACTOR. (“Contractor”) and the State of Nevada (“State”). 


2. The terms of this Agreement shall commence on INSERT DATE and end on INSERT DATE. 
This Agreement may be terminated by either party hereto upon thirty (30) days written notice.  


3. For purposes of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”), State designates 
Contractor an “school official” with a “legitimate educational interest” pursuant to 20 U.S.C. 
1232g(b)(1)(A) and 34 C.F.R. 99.31(a)(1)(i)(B). Contractor and the State shall comply with the 
provisions of FERPA in all respects. Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to allow either 
party to maintain, use, disclose or share personally identifiable student information in a manner not 
allowed by state or federal law or regulation. 


4. “Confidential Information” shall include any and all personally identifiable student 
information, as that term is defined 34 C.F.R. § 99.3.  


5. "Disclose" or "disclosure" means to permit access to or the release, transfer, or other 
communication of Confidential Information contained in education records by any means, including 
oral, written, or electronic means, to any party except the party identified as the party that provided 
or created the record. 


6. The State may disclose Confidential Information to Contractor for the purpose of developing 
and maintaining a statewide student information system; including, software implementation 
services, software maintenace services, training services, technical support services, training 
services, and hosting services. Further disclosure by Contractor of any Confidential Information 
released to Contractor by the State is prohibited by this Agreement.  


7. Contractor shall not: (i) disclose any Confidential Information to any unauthorized third 
party; (ii) make any use of Confidential Information except to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement; or (iii) make Confidential Information available to any of its employees, officers, or 
agents except those individuals who have been authorized by Contractor to use the information as a 
component of their project assignment(s).  The term “unauthorized third party” for purposes of this 
Agreement does not include employees, officers, or agents of the State who are authorized to have 
access to the Confidential Information. 


8. At the State’s discretion, the state may elect to disclose to Contractor under this Agreement 
the Confidential Information identified within the State’s Data Dicationary as currently established 
and, at such time it becomes necessary, as modified. No other personally identifiable student 
information will be disclosed to Contractor.       


9. Contractor agrees to use Confidential Information provided by the State only for the 
purpose of fullfilling the Contractor’s obligations under this Agreement and Contract. 







10. Contractor understands that the Confidential Information is protected under state and 
federal law and agrees to notify the State if any of the Confidential Information is disclosed, either 
intentionally or inadvertently as soon as possible, but in no event longer than 48 hours from when 
the Contractor becomes aware of the disclosure. Such notice is not required if Contractor is directed 
to disclose certain Confidential Information, in writing, by the State.  


11. Contractor agrees to protect Confidential Information in such a manner that it will be 
disclosed only to Contractor’s staff whose duties under this Agreement specifically require them to 
have access to the Confidential Information and to any State approved subcontractors listed in this 
paragraph who have executed similar Data Sharing Agreements with State 


a. State approved subcontractors executing similar Data Sharing Agreements: 


LIST SUB(S) HERE AND ENGAGE EACH WITH UNIQUE AGREEMENT(S) 


12. Contractor and the State shall identify at least one authorized representative or data 
custodian from their respective agencies who shall be responsible for processing and responding to 
data requests from the other party. The State identifies Mr. Glenn Meyer (gmeyer@doe.nv.gov) as 
the authorized representative. INSERT CONTRACTOR NAME identifies INSERT CONTRACTOR 
DESIGNEE as the data custodian. These individuals shall be noted as Key Personnel and immediate 
notice to all parties of any change. Change notices will be delivered via email or courier and such 
notice must include the name of the new data custodian. 


13. Upon request of the State, Contractor shall agree to permit the State to review or shall 
provide written assurances to the State regarding the use of Confidential Data under this 
Agreement. In such an event, the State shall provide appropriate notice and an adaquate timeframe 
for Contractor to prepare data. The purpose of this provision is to ensure that appropriate policies 
and procedures are in place to protect the Confidential Information and that there has been no 
further Disclosure of the Confidential Information. 


14. All Contractor employees, officers, and agents with access to the Confidential Information 
must acknowledge that they are aware of and will abide by the provisions of this Agreement.  
Contractor agrees to remove any person from performing work who has violated the terms of this 
Agreement, or if the Contractor suspects any person to have violated the terms of the Agreement. 
Contractor shall notify the State of a breach of the Agreement within 10 days. If the United States 
Department of Education’s Family Policy Compliance Office determines that the Contractor has 
violated paragraph 34 C.F.R. 99.31(a)(3), the State may not allow the Contractor access to 
personally identifiable information from education records for at least five years.  34 C.F.R. 99.67. 


15. By disclosing Confidential Information to Contractor, the State is in no way assigning 
ownership of the Confidential Information to Contractor.  Upon the termination of this Agreement 
for any reason, Contractor shall immediately return all Confidential Information, including all 
copies, to the State or destroy all Confidential Information in its possession, custody, or control 
unless otherwise agreed to in writing by both parties.  Upon request, Contractor will provide the 
State with affidavits to this effect. 


16. Contractor agrees to destroy the personally identifiable information, within 45 days, from 
the education records when the information is no longer needed for the purpose specified in this 
Agreement and the contract as amended and approved in June 2014. The parties to this Agreement 
and contract may agree to extend the time period for destruction if needed. 



mailto:gmeyer@doe.nv.gov





17. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
Nevada. Any lawsuit pertaining to or affecting this Agreement shall be venued in the First Judicial 
District Court for the State of Nevada, in Carson City. 


18. Violation of this Agreement is cause for immediate termination of this Agreement.   


In witness hereto the parties signify their agreement by signature below: 


 
___________________________________________________  __________________________________________________ 
Authorized Representative     Authorized Representative   
[INSERT CONTRACTOR NAME]    [Nevada] 
 
___________________________________________________  __________________________________________________ 
Date Date 
 
 


CERTIFICATION: 
 
I, _________________________________, have read this Data Sharing Agreement and agree to abide 
by its terms. 


 
Dated this _______ day of_______________, 20__ 


 
 


       __________________________________________________ 
 Recipient 
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